INGLEBY GREENHOW PARISH COUNCIL Minutes of meeting held on Tuesday 14th June 2022

In Ingleby Greenhow and Easby village hall

PRESENT

Cllr R Hudson Chairman, Cllr I Smith Vice-Chair, Cllr E martin, Cllr T Sutcliffe, M B Bowes Parish Clerk. Cllr H Moorhouse (NYCC)

Min	Business
no	
1	NOTICE OF MEETING
	Public notice of meeting is issued in accordance with schedule 12 paragraph
_	10 (2) of local Government Act 1972
2	PRESS AND PUBLIC EXCLUSION FROM THE MEETING
	In accordance with Paragraph 1 (2) of The Public Bodies (Admission to
	Meetings) Act 1960, the Parish Council can RESOLVE that the press and
	public are excluded from the meeting to deal with items of a confidential nature.
3	APOLOGIES
3	Apologies for absence were received from Cllr M Staples, Cllr R Kirk (HDC)
4	DECLARATION OF INTEREST IN ITEMS ON THE AGENDA
-	No declarations were received on items on the agenda
5	MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC INVITED TO ADDRESS THE COUNCIL
	No Members of the public were present at the meeting.
6	POLICE REPORT
	The Parish Council had received a report from Stokesley Police there were
	no incident on the report.
7	MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING
	The minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on the 10 ^{th of} May 2022 were
	approved.
8	CLERK'S REPORT
	1. Jubilee Trees – Two would be purchased, 1 for Ingleby Greenhow
	and 1 for Battersby Junction.
	2. Over Growing hedge How Hill – Landowner has been contacted on
	hold until September. 3. Gilder Teft Ingleby Greenbow Benerted to NYCC water standing
	3. Gilder Toft Ingleby Greenhow – Reported to NYCC water standing near gully Parish Council asking for drainage improvement . Site visit
	has been inspected by Highways Officer who advises that they could
	not identify any flooding. NYCC advice they have no funding that
	would allow for any drainage improvement. It was agreed that photos
	to be taken when flooding occurs in this area.
	4. Ingleby Bank Flooding from Forestry onto the road Clerk had
	written to Forestry England Head office advice to write to the Pickering
	office.

- 5. **Carriageway Resurfacing Works –** U1883 Waterbeck to Bethhaven Gt Broughton. Work to commence Monday 20th June 2022
- Clay Bank to Beck House, School Bank and near to St Andrew Church Ingleby Greenhow. - Section of roads still waiting to be surface dressed.
- 7. **Bank Foot Road -**Gully near to the entrance of first field on right gully been checked and is now added to NYCC list for annual cleaning.
- 8. **Bank Foot Farm –** Two gully have now been cleaned and added to NYCC list for annual clean.
- 9. **Bank Foot Road verge area** Cllr R Hudson to hold a site meeting with NYCC Highways to identify for areas.
- 10. **Holly Tree Corner Lamb Lane –** Cllr H Moorhouse would check to see if this is on the annual cleaned.
- 11. **Reporting on the NYCC Highways Portal –** The Parish Council felt that this is not satisfactory as you receive an email acknowledging the request however no further updates as to action.
- 12. **Highway Sign Lamb Lane Junction** A new one as now replaced the damage one. Cllr T Sutcliffe felt that Highways could have place it better by cutting the vegetation underneath It was agreed for the Councillors to have a look and report back to the July meeting.
- 13. Church Bank Sign Gt Broughton New one now in place.
- 14. **Boundary Stones Ingleby Greenhow Crickets Field -** Cllr T Sutcliffe has this in hand.
- 15. **Easby Road** A members of Easby Parish will have look at this one.
- 16. Clay Bank Gt Broughton Photo to be taken.

9 NYCC COUNCILLOR REPORT

Cllr H Moorhouse congratulated the ladies for highly successful Queen Platinum Jubilee party.

- Update on previous Highways Issues –See updates in attached Clerk Report.
- 2. New Highway issues None were received.
- 3. **NYCC Highway test machine designed to speed up pothole repairs –** Staff are now trialing a new machine that allow the operator to make effective repairs to potholes quickly and safely.
- 4 **NYMNPA Forums** Easby Parish is in the Northern Forum and Ingleby Greenhow Parish is in the Western one. Cllr H Moorhouse will be asking if Easby can move into the Western Forum.

10 TO RECEIVE AND CONSIDER PLANNING APPLICATIONS RECEIVED FROM NYMNPA and HDC None Received

11 PARISH COUNCILLOR'S REPORT

1.Queens Platinum Jubilee 2022

Cllr L Smith gave an update, the party involved Village Hall Committee, Parish Council, and the Church Committee. Over 100 people turn up it was lovely to see everyone celebrating the event. Thank to Cllr H Moorhouse who gave the mugs to the children, there were a number of

	children there with their family who were also give a mug as all the
	children were on the stage singing and it was felt by Cllr I Smith and the
	Parish Clerk all children would receive a mug. They are some mugs left
	which can be sold.
	The Chairman wished for it to be minuted that thanks go to all who were
	involved putting the event together. The Chairman proposed and it was
	agreed that the clerk would send a note to the Church and the village hall
	committee for their efforts in making the event such a success.
	2 Format of minutes and agenda
	It was approved to reformat the minutes and agenda.
12	HDC COUNCILLOR REPORT
10	1. No new issues received.
13	FINANCE REPORT Clerk/Responsible Officer
	Accounts
	Annual Governance and Accountability Return
	2021/22 was approved.
	The Chair and the Parish Clerk completed and signed the return form
	Statement of accounts
	A monthly report was shown to the Councillors. Bank Accounts
	The Chair was looking at other Bank account for the Council.
	The following payments for June were approved
	1. Clerks Wages June
	2. IGEVH Hire of hall June
	3. Parish Council Insurance which is with Zurich. The Clerk to contact
	and ask whether the value on the asset register should be the cost
	price or renewal price
	Queens Platinum Jubilee Mugs
14	CORRESPONDENCE AND INFORMATION REPORT
	1 The New North Council -North Yorkshire briefing meeting Thursday
	23rd June 7 to 8.30pm and Thursday 30th June 11am to 12.30pm.
	2. NYMNPA- Parish Member appointment The Parish Council voted for
	Malcolm Bowes from Chopgate.
	3. YLCA - White Rose Updates and Trainings Days
	4. Community First Yorkshire – Newsletters
	5 Public Sector Executive – Information received
15	DATE OF NEXT MEETING
1	The next meeting will be Tuesday 12 th July 2022 at 7.30pm

Signed by IGPC Chairman R Hudson

Date 07/07/2022